NINTH JUDICIAL COMMITTEE

Box 70, Gedney Station
White Plains, New York 10605-0070
Tele: (914) 997-8105 / Fax: (914) 684-6554

FAX COVER SHEET
6/2/92 12:20 p.n.

DATE TIME
OFFICE OF SENATOR MOYNTIHAN

Att: Eliana Dolgoff, Assistant to Chief Counsel
TO:

202-224-9293 (tele: 202-224-4451)
FAX NUMBER:

8
This fax consists of a total of pages, including this
cover sheet. If you do not receive the indicated number of
pages, or if there is a question as to the transmittal, please
call (914) 997-8105.

Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator
FROM:

MESSAGE:
Dear Ms. Dolgoff:

This fax--consisting of our 6/2/92 ltr to President Feerick and
our today's letter to Senate Majority Leader George Mitchell--
follows up our telephone conversation last Thursday.

We expect Senator Moynihan to be a spokesman for the important
issues bearing upon the integrity of the screening process,
documented by the Ninth Judicial Committee, and to express some
pride at what has been accomplished by a citizens' group from a

state which he represents.
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